



AISL HARROW SCHOLARSHIPS

PROGRAMME GUIDE Y2026-2028

Contents

Со	ontents	1
1.	Introduction	2
2.	Purpose	3
3.	Policy and Structure	4
4.	Terms and Conditions For Acceptance of the Scholarship	12
5.	Handling of Information and Personal Data	14
6.	Enquiries	15
		16

[Appendix 2.2(1). Scope of Service of Selection Panel]
[Appendix 2.2(2). Code of Practice of Selection Panel]
[Appendix 3.5(1). Eligibility, by each AISL Harrow School]
[Appendix 3.7(1). AISL Harrow Scholarships Application Form]
[Appendix 3.7(2). Code of Practice for Applicants]

[Appendix 4(1). Terms and conditions for acceptance of the Scholarship]





1. Introduction

- 1.1. AISL Harrow Scholarships aim to attract academically gifted pupils from around the world to access a distinctive AISL Harrow education, as they pursue the two-year pre-university education.
- 1.2. AISL Harrow Schools which will offer pre-university education in AY2026-2027 are.
 - a) AISL Harrow International School and LiDe School Beijing, China
 - b) AISL Harrow International School and LiDe School Haikou, China
 - c) AISL Harrow International School Appi, Japan
 - d) AISL Harrow International School Bangkok, Thailand
 - e) AISL Harrow International School Hong Kong, China
 - f) AISL Harrow International School Shanghai, China
 - g) AISL Harrow International School Shenzhen Qianhai, China
 - h) AISL Harrow LiDe School Chongqing, China
 - i) AISL Harrow LiDe School Hengqin, China
 - j) AISL Harrow LiDe School Nanning, China
 - k) AISL Harrow Hong Kong Children's School, Shenzhen Qianhai, China
- 1.3. AISL Harrow Scholarships are hosted by AISL Foundation, in collaboration with AISL Harrow Schools.
- 1.4. Since the inception of the AISL Harrow Scholarships programme in 2020, the programme has proudly supported 29 outstanding scholars, selected from a competitive pool of approximately 2,500 applicants representing over 40 nationalities. The total amount of scholarships granted is over HK\$21 million.
- 1.5. The Talent Collective Gala Dinner will be hosted on Sunday 14 June 2026 to recognise our Scholars and Talent Awardees. The recipients of the awards will form a Talent Circle to collaborate, excel and achieve collectively.





2. Purpose

2.1. The AISL Harrow Scholarships seek to draw exceptionally talented pupils from across the globe, enabling them to experience the unique AISL Harrow education during their two-year pre-university programme, granted on the basis of merit.

2.2. AISL Executive Committee & AISL Harrow Scholarships Selection Panel

The Programme is governed by the AISL Executive Committee, and the Selection Process is led by the AISL Harrow Scholarships Selection Panel.

[Appendix 2.2(1). Scope of Service of Selection Panel]

[Appendix 2.2(2). Code of Practice of Selection Panel]

A) AISL Executive Committee

Founder: Mr. Daniel Chiu

Chairman: Dr Rosanna Wong, DBE, JP

- Mr. Bryce Wan, Chief Executive Officer
 Ms. Louisa Ho, Chief Financial Officer
- 5. Dr Ahmed Hussain, Chief Education Officer6. Ms. Valerie Chiu, Board Director of AISL Foundation

Secretary: Ms. Vinelle Leung, Head of AISL Foundation

B) AISL Harrow Scholarships Selection Panel

Chairman: Mrs. Grace Chiu, Chairlady, the Panel

- Professor Paul Y. S. Cheung, Honorary Professor in Computer Science, Honorary Professor in Electrical & Electronic Engineering, The University of Hong Kong
- 3. Mr. Alastair Land, Head Master, Harrow School in the UK
- 4. Dr Ahmed Hussain, Chief Education Officer

Secretary: Ms. Vinelle Leung, Head of AISL Foundation





3. Policy and Structure

- AISL, AISL Foundation and AISL Harrow Schools reserve the right, at their sole discretion, to administer and amend the Programme as deemed necessary.
- 3.2. Types of AISL Harrow Scholarships include the following:
 - a) AISL Harrow Scholarships for scholars selected to any AISL Harrow Schools, funded by AISL Foundation.
 - b) AISL Harrow Belt and Road Scholarships Designated scholarships for scholars selected to AISL Harrow LiDe Schools in Chinese Mainland, funded by AISL Foundation.
 - c) Designated scholarships for scholars selected to AISL Harrow International School Hong Kong, funded by the School's scholarship fund.
 - d) Designated scholarships for scholars selected to AISL Harrow International School Appi, Japan, funded by the School's development company.
- 3.3. It is expected that up to 10 scholarships will be made to external pupils every cohort. Each AISL Harrow Scholar will receive up to full payment of tuition and boarding fees from the Scholarships, settled by the AISL Foundation on his/her behalf to the AISL Harrow School during the two-year term of studies.

3.4. **Key Timeline**

<u>Process</u>	<u>Period</u>
Submission of AISL Harrow	Mid-October 2025 to Sunday
Scholarships Application form	30 November 2025
and School Admissions Form	
Application Screening &	October 2025 to January
Academic Assessments	2026
Online Interview	January & February 2026
Selection Panel Review	February to March 2026





Awards Results and Notification	March 2026
Talent Collective Gala Dinner	Sunday, 14 June 2026
2026	

3.5. Eligibility

To be eligible for the AISL Harrow Scholars, an applicant must:

Appendix 3.5(1). Eligibility, by each AISL Harrow School

- a) Be born between 1 September 2009 and 31 August 2010.
- b) Have completed GCSE/IGCSE study (or equivalent) before 1 September of the application year. Offers are conditional on at least eight (8) grades at 7 or above, including four (4) at 8-9 in A-level subjects (or equivalent).
- c) Where boarding is available, enrol as a full boarding student for the two-year duration of the scholarship period.
- d) Be academically outstanding and fluent English speaking, listening, reading and writing.
- e) Meet the specific admissions eligibility of individual schools.

3.6. Obligations of Scholars

- 3.6.1. An applicant must fully understand and commit to fulfilling the obligations of scholars prior to his/her submission for the Scholarships.
- 3.6.2. AISL Harrow Scholars undertake to:
- a) Remain enrolled for a minimum of two (2) academic years: Upon acceptance of the AISL Harrow Scholarship, the Scholar undertakes to remain enrolled as a pupil at the AISL Harrow School for a minimum period of two (2) academic years, commencing from the start of the subsequent academic term.

Scholars must notify the AISL Foundation Office promptly of any changes in circumstances that may affect eligibility, such as relocation or cessation of scholarship-related activities.





 Pursuit academic attainment: Consistently demonstrate high academic attainment and dedication in their academic studies.

Maintain high standards of engagement across the curriculum, participating fully in AISL, AISL Foundation and school activities.

- c) Contribute to the community: Actively lead and participate in school activities to foster a culture of academic excellence and skill-sharing, organising sharing sessions and workshops, or performing in school productions.
- d) Represent the School positively: Serve as an ambassador for the Scholarships by exhibiting good behaviour, and professionalism in events, competitions, and exhibitions.

During the period of five years after his/her completion of education from an AISL Harrow School, be willing to speak upon invitation by AISL at its events and conferences to share his/her education experience and personal development during his/her studies at the AISL Harrow School.

e) **Submit an Education Report:** Scholars are required to submit an Education Report at the conclusion of the AISL Harrow Scholarship, due in June of their Year 13 (equivalent to Grade 12), following the relevant requirements.

The report shall include:

Academic Passion and Achievements

Provide a detailed account of his/her academic performance that demonstrate intellectual growth and commitment to his/her study. Highlight specific achievements and reflect on how these accomplishments have advanced his/her educational goals and prepared him/her for future scholarly pursuits.

Personal Development

Discuss experiences that illustrate his/her personal growth and leadership over the two-year of study. Provide specific





examples that demonstrate qualities valued by the scholarship.

3.7. Application Process (Deadline: 30 November 2025)

3.7.1. Applicants shall submit the following information for the application for the AISL Harrow Scholarships.

a) AISL Harrow Scholarships Application Form: The applicant will complete the AISL Harrow Scholarships Application Form and select three AISL Harrow Schools as their first, second, and third choices, via the AISL Foundation website.

- School Admissions Application Form, of the first choice of school: Applicants to complete school admissions form (of his/her first choice of school), via the school admissions system.
- c) Personal Statement: The Statement shall be submitted in PDF format, font size at minimum 11pt, on A4-sized pages, and shall not exceed two (2) pages in length. The Statement shall include:
 - Academic Passion and Achievements

The pupil should convey their enthusiasm for academic and non-academic pursuits, supported by evidence of excellence.

Personal Qualities

The pupil should reflect on experiences showcasing these traits of the four Core Values of AISL Harrow education.

- Contribution to Community and Future Aspirations
 The pupil should outline how they will advance their
 education and benefit their community, linking their goals
 to the School's Core and Social Values.
- d) **Two Recommendation Letters** including i) one provided by a senior member of staff at the applicant's current school who can attest to the candidate's academic performance, character,

[Appendix 3.7(1). AISL Harrow Scholarships Application Form]

[Appendix 3.7(2). Code of Practice for Applicants]





and contributions to school life; and ii) one from a relevant professional. The content of the letter can include:

- Academic strengths
- Intellectual curiosity
- Character and values

The letters should be written on an official school/ organisation letterhead, signed by the referees, and submitted **directly by the referees** to the AISL Foundation Office at info@aislfoundation.org.

The letter should be within 1,000 words and must be submitted by 3 January 2026.

- e) **Declaration**: The following are mandatory and must be addressed by all applicants.
 - · Personal Information Collection Statement.
 - Privacy Policy.
 - Authenticity.
 - Consent from parents / guardians.
- 3.7.2. Submissions from applicants are shared between AISL Harrow Schools and AISL Foundation.
- 3.7.3. Submissions that are incomplete, submitted late, or missing required documentation will not be considered for the AISL Harrow Scholarships.
- 3.7.4. There are no interviews prior to application screening & assessment.

3.8. Selection Process

Step 1. Application Screening & Assessment (October 2025 to 12 December 2025)

 AISL Foundation Office is responsible for managing and administering all AISL Harrow Scholarships Applications made via the AISL Foundation website.





 Each AISL Harrow School is responsible for managing and administering all School Admissions Applications made to the school, including eligibility and personal records, all necessary entrance tests, specialised subject tests (as applicable), and interviews with senior academic member(s) of the school.

At the end of school evaluation process, each AISL Harrow School will submit the following to the AISL Foundation Office for AISL Group Education Screening:

- a) A recommended list of scholarship applications ('Long List').
- b) School Admission Application Form.
- c) Test result(s) and English proficiency.
- d) Academic transcripts, non-academic achievements, and references Subject Choices.
- e) [Added by the AISL Foundation Office] AISL Harrow Scholarships Application Form.

Step 2. AISL Group Education Screening (13 December 2025 to 3 January 2026)

Led by AISL Group Chief Education Officer, the documents hereabove listed as 3.8(a)-(e) will be reviewed by the AISL Group Education team. A recommended list for further academic assessment will be communicated with the AISL Harrow Schools ('Short List').

Step 3. School Academic Assessment (3 January 2026 to 26 January 2026)

AISL Harrow Schools conduct Academic Assessment and submit the Assessment results to AISL Group Education team, via the AISL Foundation Office.

Step 4. AISL Group Education Online Interview (26 January 2026 to 13 February 2026)





AISL Group Education team interview applicants via an online teleconference system, all interviews will be recorded.

Step 5. AISL Harrow Scholarships Selection Panel Review (13 February 2026 to 13 March 2026)

The documents hereabove listed as 3.8(a)-(e), the School Academic Assessment, and the online interview records will be collated and organised for Selection Panel Review.

The Selection Panel will recommend a list of recommended applicants for the Scholarships to the AISL Foundation Office for the AISL Executive Committee.

Step 6. AISL Executive Committee Decision (End of March 2026)

The AISL Executive Committee shall determine the final selection of applicants for the AISL Harrow Scholarships, based on the recommendations provided by the Selection Panel.

3.9. Selection Criteria

3.9.1. Selection of AISL Harrow Scholars will be based on the following.

a) School Academic Assessment (60%)

- Performance at the top quartile of the normal academic scholarship criteria of the AISL Harrow School to which the applicant applies, measured by entrance tests, subject specific tests, prior academic records, and references, and through interviews with the senior academic members of AISL and the School.
- b) AISL Group Education Online Interview and Quality of Personal Statement (30%)





- Evident ability in, and strong commitment to various aspects of school life, in addition to academic attainment.
- The Personal Statement will be evaluated for clarity, feasibility, and alignment with the Scholarship's aim of nurturing talents.
- Passion for academic attainment and extra-curricular achievements.
- Personal Quality and Upside Potential
 - Personal attributes
 - Clear and visionary goals
 - Leadership quality
 - Communication skills
 - Creativity and innovativeness
 - Potential value-added

c) Contribution to the applied AISL Harrow School and the wider community (10%)

- Applicants must articulate how they will contribute to the applied AISL Harrow School (e.g., thought-leadership, peer mentoring, or showcasing talents in school events).
- Applicants' commitment to serve the wider community will also be considered.
- 3.9.2. A Code of Practice acts as guidance to members of Selection Panel in discharging the responsibilities placed on them in assessing applications, and sets out the proper conduct expected of them.
- 3.9.3. The AISL Harrow Selection Panel, with administrative support from the AISL Foundation Office, will recommend of a list of up to 10 recommended applicants, ranked, to the AISL Executive Committee.

3.10. Scholarship Results and Recognition (March 2026)





- 3.10.1. The AISL Harrow Scholarships results will be informed by the offered AISL Harrow School via email.
- 3.10.2. A successful applicant may be offered, at the absolute discretion of the AISL Executive Committee, one of the three AISL Harrow Schools selected by the applicant in his/her application, which may or may not be his/her first or second choice of school.
- 3.10.3. Final selected pupils, who accept and confirm the Scholarship, will be designated as 'AISL Harrow Scholars'.
- 3.10.4. If a successful applicant declines the scholarship offer, the AISL Executive Committee may offer his/her place to another applicant as it sees fit.
- 3.10.5. AISL Harrow Scholars will be recognised in a Hall of Fame within each AISL Harrow School.
- 3.10.6. The Talent Collective Gala Dinner 2026 will be hosted on Sunday 14 June 2026 to recognise our Scholars and Talent Awardees.
- 3.10.7. Feedback is not provided on the submissions for and the selection process of any AISL Harrow Scholarships.
- 3.11. The AISL Harrow Scholarship Y2026-28 will conclude no later than August 2028.

4. Terms and Conditions For Acceptance of the Scholarship

4.1. The acceptance of Scholarships is conditional upon adherence to all obligations, as well as educational activities and community service required by AISL, AISL Foundation and the designated AISL Harrow School.

[Appendix 4 (1). Terms and conditions for acceptance of the Scholarship]





- 4.2. AISL, AISL Foundation and the designated AISL Harrow School shall have the continuing authority to audit and monitor the Scholars' performance and progress.
- 4.3. The Scholar accepts that the Scholarship may be terminated at any time if and when his/her performance is considered unsatisfactory; or when he/she for any reason withdraws from his/her current education programme; or if he/she has engaged or is engaging in acts or acting that are likely to constitute or cause the occurrence of offences endangering national security or which would otherwise be contrary to the interest of national security.

4.4. Financial Arrangements with Awardees

- 4.4.1. The financial year of AISL Foundation is from 1st August to 31st July next year.
- 4.4.2. AISL Foundation is authorised by an AISL Harrow Scholar to pay his/her tuition and boarding fees to the participating AISL Harrow School on his/her behalf during the two-year term of the Scholarship whenever the same is due.
- 4.4.3. The Scholarships will not cover other expenses at the school (the 'Other Expenses'), including but not limited to: examination fees, uniform, catering, residential and day trip fees, books and equipment, transport to/from the school and insurance.
- 4.4.4. If an AISL Harrow Scholar requires financial assistance for any of these Other Expenses, they can apply to his/her School for a bursary or other forms of financial support. AISL Harrow Schools shall have absolute discretion in deciding whether or not to grant any bursary or financial support to the pupil.

4.5. Termination and Repayment

4.5.1. AISL Executive Committee reserves the right and discretion to terminate the Scholarships and demand for the Scholarship sum if the Committee is of the view that the Scholar is no longer performing up to the standards and expectations reasonably:





- The Scholar failed to fulfil his/her obligations of the scholarships.
- b) The Scholar breaches any agreed terms and conditions.
- c) Claims are found to be fraudulent.
- d) Submitted materials are deemed falsified, inauthentic, or raise concerns regarding intellectual property.
- e) External circumstances render continuation untenable.
- f) Any other circumstances deemed relevant by the AISL Executive Committee.
- 4.5.2. AISL Foundation reserves the right to request repayment from Scholars in the event that termination is determined.

5. Handling of Information and Personal Data

5.1. The information and personal data provided to AISL, AISL Foundation and AISL Harrow Schools for the AISL Harrow Scholarships will be used and/or disclosed by the AISL Foundation Office to relevant parties to process the application as well as for related purposes, such as conducting selection interviews, monitoring of progress, etc.





6. Enquiries

6.1. For enquiries, please contact:

AISL Foundation Office

Email: info@aislfoundation.org

Address:

AISL Foundation

35/F., Office Tower, Convention Plaza

1 Harbour Road

Wan Chai, Hong Kong, China

(October 2025)





Annexes

[Appendix 2.2(1). Scope of Service of Selection Panel]

[Appendix 2.2(2). Code of Practice of Selection Panel]

[Appendix 3.5(1). Eligibility, by each AISL Harrow School]

[Appendix 3.7(1). AISL Harrow Scholarships Application Form]

[Appendix 3.7(2). Code of Practice for Applicants]

[Appendix 4(1). Terms and conditions for acceptance of the Scholarship]

Notes

- 1. Document in development: Requirements of AISL Harrow Scholarships Education Report.
- 2. Internal documents are not listed above.

(October 2025)





AISL HARROW SCHOLARSHIP Y2026-28 Appendix 2.2(1). Scope of Service of Selection Panel

Panel members are entrusted with the duty of evaluating nominations and selecting scholars. This service includes:

 Review of Applications: Examine submitted information from the applicants, including supporting documentation, portfolios, and the recordings of online interviews, to assess merit against established criteria. Each Selection Panel member is expected to review not more than 30 entries.

Timeframe: 13 February 2026 to 13 March 2026

- 2. **Adherence to Selection Criteria**: Applying the predefined selection criteria with fairness, avoiding any personal bias or external influence.
- 3. **Recommendations:** Contributing ideas and feedback to the selection process, rationale for decisions, and any recommendations for future awards cycles.

The AISL Foundation Office shall offer administrative support, including access to secure platforms for document sharing and communication, to facilitate the Panel's work.

(October 2025)





AISL HARROW SCHOLARSHIPS Y2026-28 Appendix 2.2(2). Code of Practice of Selection Panel

This Code of Practice describes the standards of transparency by which the AISL Foundation embodies the principles of equity, integrity, and confidentiality for all who are involved in the assessment of submissions. The Code is intended to act as guidance to Members of Selection Panel in discharging the responsibilities placed on them in assessing submissions, and sets out the proper conduct expected of them.

Information for Members of Selection Panel

- 1. Confidentiality: Those who undertake the assessment of submissions are required to give an undertaking that all information acquired in the discharge of their duties be kept confidential and not be transmitted to any persons other than in accordance with the prescribed procedures for the selection process. All reasonable steps must be taken to ensure that such information is kept in a secure place and, in due course, disposed of in a secure fashion (or returned to the Foundation). Information provided to Members of Selection Panel in an application for scholarships may only be used for the purposes of evaluating the submission in accordance with the Foundation's guidelines.
- 2. **Conflict of Interest**: Those who undertake the responsibility of assessing applications for scholarships, either in writing or through the AISL Executive Committee, are required to declare actual or potential conflicts of interest and observe the following guidelines:
 - 2.1. **Personal connections**: Where an application involves a family member, Members of Selection Panel are required to declare any conflict of interest to the AISL Foundation Office, so that the Members of Selection Panel shall abstain from participating in the evaluation of that particular application.

If Members of Selection Panel are unsure whether their ability to assess an application is compromised in any way, they should inform the AISL Foundation Office of the relevant circumstances so that guidance can be sought on individual cases. A log of such incidents shall be retained for the regular scrutiny of the AISL Executive Committee.

3. **Fair Evaluation**: Members of Selection Panel are normally drawn from the Foundation's network, and it is expected that they will be able to evaluate the applicants sent to them. In exceptional circumstances, Members of Selection Panel may request that papers be sent confidentially outside the network, to ensure that submissions on the margins of the Foundation's remit are properly and scrupulously evaluated. In all cases, Members of Selection Panel must submit the request for additional assessment through the AISL Foundation Office to ensure that the chosen advisers receive the necessary instructions about assessment criteria particular to the relevant programme, and a copy of this Code of Practice. Any supplementary advisers are required to abide by its provisions.

(October 2025)





AISL HARROW SCHOLARSHIPS Y2026-28 Appendix 3.5(1). Eligibility, by each AISL Harrow School

To be eligible, an applicant must:

- Be born between 1 September 2009 and 31 August 2010.
- Have completed GCSE/IGCSE study (or equivalent) before 1 September of the application year. Offers are conditional on at least eight (8) grades at 7 or above, including four (4) at 8-9 in A-level subjects (or equivalent).
- Where boarding is available, enrol as a full boarding student for the two-year duration of the scholarship period;
- Be academically outstanding and fluent English speaking, listening, reading and writing;
- Meet the specific admissions eligibility of individual schools.

Recipient of the AISL Harrow Scholarships also requires eligibility to receive a study visa in the country of the participating AISL Harrow Schools (individual schools will provide guidance regarding eligibility; see below for indicative criteria and school contact details):

School Section	Year Group	Age	Eligible DOB for Year 12/Grade 11 (August 2026-2027 Entry)
Sixth Form	Y12 (G11)	16 to 17	1 September 2009 –
(Years 12-13 or Grades 11-12)	Y13 (G12)	17 to 18	31 August 2010

AISL HARROW INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL APPI, JAPAN

Open to students of any nationality with, or eligible to receive, a Dependent or Student visa for Japan.

Contact Admissions:

Email: admissions@harrowappi.jp

Tel: +81 0195 73 5377

AISL HARROW INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL BANGKOK, THAILAND

Open to students of any nationality with visa for entry into Thailand for studies.

For Further Mathematics, an A* is required (or equivalent if not coming from a British curriculum school or when no IGSCE grades are available).

Contact Admissions:

AISL Foundation AISL Harrow Scholarships Y2026-28 Appendix 3.5(1). Eligibility, by each AISL Harrow School





Email: enquiry@harrowschool.ac.th

Tel: +66 2 503 7222

AISL HARROW BEIJING, CHINA

Open to students of any nationality:

- For all international applicants, in order to confirm eligibility to study in China, the
 official Chinese visa number from the parent's passport is required.
- Students holding a Hong Kong SAR, Macau SAR or Taiwan passport should provide their passport/ID document number.

Contact Admissions:

Email: admissions@harrowbeijing.cn
Tel: +86 10 6444 8900 extension 6900

AISL HARROW INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL HONG KONG, CHINA

Open to students of any nationality with, or eligible to receive, an approved Dependent or Student visa for Hong Kong SAR.

Contact Admissions:

Email: admissions@harrowschool.hk

Tel: +852 2824 9099

AISL HARROW INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL SHANGHAI, CHINA

Open to students of any nationality who meet any one of the eligibility criteria set by the Shanghai Municipal Education Commission (SMEC):

- Child of foreign passport holder(s) with work permit or residence permit issued in China.
- PRC citizen parents child born overseas / in Hong Kong SAR, Macau SAR or Taiwan.
- Child of Hong Kong SAR, Macau SAR or Taiwan permanent resident(s).
- Both parents and child are foreign permanent residents and have SHMEC waiver letter. If the child has lived or studied abroad continuously in the recent two years, you can apply for the waiver letter from the SHMEC giving permission for the child to attend Harrow International School Shanghai.

Contact Admissions:

Email: admissions@harrowshanghai.cn
Tel: +86 21 6881 8282 extension 210/280





AISL HARROW INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL SHENZHEN QIANHAI, CHINA

Open to students who hold foreign passport or residents from Hong Kong SAR, Macau SAR and Taiwan. Eligible applicants include students holding a foreign passport, or identification from the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region, the Macao Special Administrative Region, or the Taiwan region.

For students holding a Chinese passport, at least one parent must have worked in Qianhai for more than 90 consecutive days and meet one of the following criteria:

- A returned overseas scholar holding a Talent Certificate; or
- An overseas Chinese verified by the Chinese embassy in their country of residence

Contact Admissions:

Email: admissions@harrowshenzhen.cn

Tel: +86 755 8898 7616

AISL HARROW LIDE SCHOOL CHONGQING, CHINA

Open to students of any nationality and student status.

Contact Admissions:

Email: <u>admissions@harrowchongqing.cn</u>
Tel: +86 178 8026 6200 / +86 023 6747 3099

AISL HARROW LIDE SCHOOL HAIKOU, CHINA

Open to students of any nationality and student status.

Contact Admissions:

Email: admissions@harrowhaikou.cn

Tel: +86 0898 6616 9981

AISL HARROW INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL HAIKOU, CHINA

For all overseas, Hong Kong SAR, Macau SAR and Taiwan applicants, please provide at least one parent's passport or valid ID documents (either a green card or a temporary Hong Kong ID card) and the student's passport or valid ID documents.

Contact Admissions:

Email: admissions@harrowhaikou.cn

Tel: +86 139 0762 1850 / +86 0898 6616 6611





AISL HARROW LIDE SCHOOL HENGQIN, CHINA

Open to students of any nationality and student status:

- Mainland Chinese students need to hold student status of any school, which can be transferred to Harrow LiDe School Hengqin.
- Students from Hong Kong SAR, Macau SAR, and Taiwan need to hold a valid Mainland Travel Permit for Hong Kong SAR and Macau SAR Resident or a Mainland Travel Permit for Taiwan Residents.
- Foreign passport holders must have a valid residence permit in China.

Contact Admissions:

Email: admissions@harrowzhuhai.cn

Tel: +86 0756 272 1688 extension 168/169

AISL HARROW LIDE SCHOOL NANNING, CHINA

Open to students of any nationality and student status.

Contact Admissions:

Email: <u>admissions@harrownanning.cn</u>
Tel: +86 150 7710 1088 / +86 771 5778866

AISL HARROW HONG KONG CHILDREN SCHOOL SHENZHEN QIANHAI, CHINA

Open to students who hold foreign passport or residents from Hong Kong SAR, Macau SAR and Taiwan.

For students holding a Chinese passport, at least one parent must meet one of the following criteria:

- Overseas academic qualification certificate issued by the Chinese Service Centre for Scholarly Exchange.
- Notarised certification of long-term / permanent residency issued by Chinese embassies/consulates or notarization from the embassy of the country of residence in China.

Contact Admissions:

Email: admissions@harrowhkcsshenzhen.cn

Tel: +86 755 8898 7668

(October 2025)





FOR PREVIEW ONLY PLEASE FILL IN THE APPLICATION THROUGH THE WEBSITE

AISL HARROW SCHOLARSHIPS Y2026-28 Appendix 3.7(1). AISL Harrow Scholarships Application Form

Section I: Personal Information

Α	pr	ild	ca	nt	s'	P	eı	S	0	n	al	I	n	fc	r	m	a	ti	0	n
	ГΓ				_	-	•	_	_		•	-					•		_	

Applicant's First Name (English)	
Applicant's Surname (English)	
Applicant's Name in Chinese	
(if applicable)	
Nationality	
Gender	

Only applicants born between **1 September 2009 and 31 August 2010** are eligible for Y2026/28 AISL Harrow Scholarships. If the date of birth go beyond this range, the application will be invalid.

Date of Birth MM / DD / YYYY [calendar]	
---	--

Pupil's Current Year Group

☐ I confirm I am currently in Year 11/ Grade 10, and is qualified to join Sixth Form (i.e. Years 12-13 / Grades 11-12) of AISL Harrow Schools in Academic Year 2026/27.

Current School	
Region of Residence	

Parent / Guardian's Personal Information

Parent / Guardian (I)'s First	
Name (English)	
Parent / Guardian (I)'s Surname	
(English)	
Parent / Guardian (I)'s Name in	
Chinese (if applicable)	
Relationship to the Applicant	
Parent / Guardian (I)'s Email	
Parent / Guardian (I)'s Mobile	[Regional code] [Mobile number]
Contact	
Parent / Guardian (I)'s Business	
Title and Company Name (if	
applicable)	

[Not mandatory]





FOR PREVIEW ONLY PLEASE FILL IN THE APPLICATION THROUGH THE WEBSITE

Parent / Guardian (II)'s First						
Name (English)						
Parent / Guardian (II)'s Surname						
(English)						
Parent / Guardian (II)'s Name in						
Chinese (if applicable)						
Relationship to the Applicant						
Parent / Guardian (II)'s Email						
Parent / Guardian (II)'s Mobile	[Regional code] [Mobile number]					
Contact						
Parent / Guardian (II)'s Business						
Title and Company Name (if						
applicable)						
Section II: Application for AISL H	larrow Scholarships					
Please select the AISL Harrow Sch	ool(s) you would like to apply for (maximum 3 schools)					
	AISL Harrow School carefully to make sure your child is					
eligible for studying at his/her first,	second and third choice of schools.					
Γ 						
First Choice						
Second Choice						
Third Choice						
Preferred A-Level Subjects *						
	ng Kong Children's School provides the International					
Baccalaureate (IB) curriculum for S	Sixth Form instead.					
2.4 Academic Achievement						
2.1 Academic Achievement						
List a maximum of five (E) academi	is achievements for reference:					
List a maximum of five (5) academ	ic achievements for reference.					
Name of Event/ Competition:						
Name of Eventy Competition.						
Organiser:						
Organiser.						
Period (mm/yy – mm/yy):						
Performance/ Awards/ Recognitions:						
T Grioffilarios, 7 (Wards, 1 (coognitio						
(Please select one) □ This is a group achievement □ This is my individual						
achievement.	This is my marriada					
dellie verilent.						
Description (max. 50 words in English):						
[File upload button] Please upload	supporting documents if any					
AISL Foundation						

AISL Harrow Scholarships Y2026-28 Appendix 3.7(1). AISL Harrow Scholarships Application Form





FOR PREVIEW ONLY PLEASE FILL IN THE APPLICATION THROUGH THE WEBSITE

[Butto	on to add 4 more]
2.2	Non-Academic Achievement
List a r	maximum of five (5) non-academic achievements for reference:
Name	e of Event/ Competition:
Orgai	niser:
Perio	d (mm/yy – mm/yy):
Perfo	rmance/ Awards/ Recognitions:
	se select one) □ This is a group achievement □ This is an individual vement.
Desc	ription (max. 50 words in English):
[File ι	upload button] Please upload supporting documents if any.
[Butto	on to add 4 more]
2.3	Personal Statement
	Personal Statement will include following (in PDF format, font size at minimum 11pt, on ed pages, and shall not exceed two (2) pages in length)
a)	Academic Passion and Achievements — The pupil should convey their enthusiasm for their chosen field, supported by evidence of academic excellence.
b)	Personal Qualities — The pupil should reflect on experiences showcasing these traits of the four Core Values of AISL Harrow education.
c)	Contribution to Community and Future Aspirations — The pupil should outline how they will advance their education and benefit their community, linking their goals to the School's Core and Social Values.
[Uploa	d button]
Sectio	on IV: Self Disclaimer
□ Ye	u or have you ever been involved in any current legal proceedings, civil or criminal? es □ No ve may contact you to request further details.

AISL Foundation AISL Harrow Scholarships Y2026-28 Appendix 3.7(1). AISL Harrow Scholarships Application Form

To your knowledge, are there any pending legal proceedings, civil or criminal?





FOR PREVIEW ONLY PLEASE FILL IN THE APPLICATION THROUGH THE WEBSITE

	Yes □ No so, we may contact you to request further de	etails.					
	ection V: Declaration						
1.	My parent/guardian and I confirm that all the information given in this form is true and accurate. We understand that any inaccurate information will render the nomination invalid Any scholarships approved based on inaccurate information will be withheld, and any payment made must be refunded.						
2.	My parent/guardian and I confirm that my submission for the AISL Harrow Scholarships including all proposed ideas and creations, is wholly authentic and original. Every invention or contribution detailed herein is the genuine work of the nominee, reflecting my unique creativity and integrity.						
3.	My parent/guardian and I confirm that value Information Collection Statement.	we have read and understood the Personal					
4.	My parent/guardian and I certify that we ha	ive read and understood the Privacy Policy.					
5.	We agree that the information provided will be used by Asia International School Limited, AISL Foundation, and AISL Harrow Schools, where appropriate, to process the application and for other related purposes.						
6.	We agree that the AISL Foundation shall have access to our personal information (included but not limited to the pupil profiles, personal contact details and school reports) in the passion of the school for the processing of Scholarships, and any other related purposes						
□ Sc	I acknowledge of the above and confirm holarships.	to submit my application for the AISL Harrow					
To	be completed by Pupil:	To be completed by parent/guardian: 由家长/监护人填写:					
		I acknowledge and endorse my child/ward to submit the information for the AISL Harrow Scholarships					
Si	gnature of Pupil	Signature of Parent/Guardian					
Na	ame of Pupil	Name of Parent/Guardian					

Date

[Save button]

Date

[Submit button – Information cannot be edited after the form is submitted.] [Submit button – Send a PDF copy to email button]

(October 2025)

AISL Foundation AISL Harrow Scholarships Y2026-28 Appendix 3.7(1). AISL Harrow Scholarships Application Form





AISL HARROW SCHOLARSHIPS Y2026-2028 Appendix 3.7(2). Code of Practice for Applicants

This Code of Practice describes the standards of transparency by which the AISL Foundation abides in administering applications for AISL Harrow Scholarships. This provides guidance to applicants to ensure clarity and fairness in the submission process.

Information for Applicants

- 1. Eligibility and Submission Process:
- 1.1. Applicant must:
 - a) Be born between 1 September 2009 and 31 August 2010.
 - b) Have completed GCSE/IGCSE study (or equivalent) before 1 September of the application year. Offers are conditional on at least eight (8) grades at 7 or above, including four (4) at 8-9 in A-level subjects (or equivalent).
 - c) Where boarding is available, enrol as a full boarding student for the two-year duration of the scholarship period.
 - d) Be academically outstanding and fluent English speaking, listening, reading and writing.
 - e) Meet the specific admissions eligibility of individual schools.
- 1.2. Submissions must adhere to the information, including deadlines, format, and required documentation, as outlined on the Foundation's website at www.aislfoundation.org/aisl-harrow-scholarships.
- 1.3. Incomplete or late submissions will not be considered.
- 2. Transparency and Fairness: AISL Foundation is committed to ensuring that all submissions are evaluated fairly and impartially. Applicants can expect their submissions to be assessed by qualified experts in accordance with the Foundation's criteria. The selection process is conducted with transparency, and applicants will be notified of the outcome in a timely manner.
- **3. Confidentiality of Submissions:** All materials submitted for the AISL Harrow Scholarships will be treated with strict confidentiality. Applicants are assured that their personal data and submission content will only be used for the purpose of evaluating their application and will not be disclosed to unauthorised parties, in compliance with the Personal Data (Privacy) Ordinance of Hong Kong.





- 4. Intellectual Property Statement: All applicants shall retain ownership of their intellectual property submitted for consideration in the AISL Harrow Scholarships. Applicants warrant that their submissions are original, do not infringe upon the rights of any third party, and are accurately attributed to the original creator(s) and/or teammate(s). The AISL Foundation shall not be liable for any claims, damages, or consequences arising from misinformation, misrepresentation, or infringement in the submitted works. The Foundation reserves the right to verify the authenticity and accuracy of submissions and may disqualify any entry found to contain misleading or infringing content. All publications or promotions by the AISL Harrow Scholarships will appropriately acknowledge the original creator(s) and/or teammate(s), subject to the Foundation's discretion to ensure compliance with applicable laws.
- **5. Declaration of Conflicts:** Applicants are required to disclose any relationships or affiliations that may constitute a conflict of interest with members of selection panel or the Foundation's member of staff, such as prior collaborations or familial ties.
- **6. Feedback and Appeals:** AISL Foundation and members of the Selection Panel do not provide feedback to applicants. Decisions on scholarships are final, and appeals are not considered.

(October 2025)





AISL HARROW SCHOLARSHIPS Y2026-2028 Appendix 4(1). Terms and conditions for acceptance of the Scholarship

1. INTERPRETATION

- 1.1 **AISL Foundation** is the charitable arm of Asia International School Limited (AISL).
- 1.2 **Asia International School Limited (AISL)** has been a leading provider of education services in Asia since 1998. The AISL Harrow family of schools comprises AISL Harrow International Schools, AISL Harrow LiDe Schools, AISL Harrow Hong Kong Children School, and AISL Harrow Little Lions Early Years Centres (collectively the "**AISL Harrow Schools**", each an "**AISL Harrow School**").
- 1.1. Types of AISL Harrow Scholarships includes the following:
 - a) AISL Harrow Scholarships for scholars selected to any AISL Harrow Schools, funded by AISL Foundation.
 - b) AISL Harrow Belt and Road Scholarships Designated scholarships for scholars selected to AISL Harrow LiDe Schools in Chinese Mainland, funded by AISL Foundation.
 - c) Designated scholarships for scholars selected to AISL Harrow International School Hong Kong, funded by the School's scholarship fund.
 - d) Designated scholarships for scholars selected to AISL Harrow International School Appi, Japan, funded by the School's development company.
- 1.3 "Scholars" refers to the pupils who are selected for the scholarships hereabove mentioned, administered by AISL Foundation.

2. RECOGNITION

- 2.1 Scholars will be formally recognised at the Talent Collective Gala Dinner, at his/her school's Speeches & Prizes Day, and/or at another appropriate event.
- 2.2 AISL Harrow Schools will maintain a 'Hall of Fame' which will record each AISL Harrow Scholar's name, House, and the year in which he/she completes his/her studies.





3. OBLIGATIONS OF SCHOLARS

3.1 **AISL Harrow Scholars** undertake to:

- a) Remain enrolled for a minimum of two (2) academic years: Upon acceptance of the AISL Harrow Scholarship, the Scholar undertakes to remain enrolled as a pupil at the AISL Harrow School for a minimum period of two (2) academic years, commencing from the start of the subsequent academic term.
 - Scholars must notify the AISL Foundation Office promptly of any changes in circumstances that may affect eligibility, such as relocation or cessation of scholarship-related activities.
- b) **Pursuit academic attainment:** Consistently demonstrate high academic attainment and dedication in their academic studies.
 - Maintain high standards of engagement across the curriculum, participating fully in AISL, AISL Foundation and school activities.
- c) Contribute to the community: Actively lead and participate in school activities to foster a culture of academic excellence and skill-sharing, organising sharing sessions and workshops, or performing in school productions.
- d) **Represent the School positively:** Serve as an ambassador for the Scholarships by exhibiting good behaviour, and professionalism in events, competitions, and exhibitions.
 - During the period of five years after his/her completion of education from an AISL Harrow School, be willing to speak upon invitation by AISL at its events and conferences to share his/her education experience and personal development during his/her studies at the AISL Harrow School.
- e) **Submit an Education Report:** Scholars are required to submit an Education Report at the conclusion of the AISL Harrow Scholarship, due in June of their Year 13 (equivalent to Grade 12), following the relevant requirements.

3.2 **AISL Harrow Scholars' parents** *shall*:

- a) Support and encourage your child in all aspects of school life.
- b) Treat members of the school community reasonably and respectfully, upholding the values and good name of the School.
- c) Comply fully with this Terms and Conditions and other school policies and guidelines.
- d) Settle and be fully responsible for all of the student's costs and expenses at the school not covered by the scholarship.





- 3.3 The acceptance of Scholarships is conditional upon adherence to all obligations, as well as educational activities and community service required by AISL, AISL Foundation and the designated AISL Harrow School.
- 3.4 AISL Foundation shall have the continuing authority to audit and monitor the Scholars' performance and progress.
- 3.5 The Scholar accepts that the Scholarship may be terminated at any time if and when his/her performance is considered unsatisfactory; or when he/she for any reason withdraws from his/her current education programme; or if he/she has engaged or is engaging in acts or acting that are likely to constitute or cause the occurrence of offences endangering national security or which would otherwise be contrary to the interest of national security.

4. FINANCIAL ARRANGEMENTS WITH AWARDEES

- 4.1 The financial year of AISL Foundation is from 1st August to 31st July next year.
- 4.2 AISL Foundation is authorised by an AISL Harrow Scholar to pay his/her tuition and boarding fees to the participating AISL Harrow School on his/her behalf during the two-year term of the Scholarship whenever the same is due.
- 4.3 The Scholarships will not cover other expenses at the school (the 'Other Expenses'), including but not limited to: examination fees, uniform, catering, residential and day trip fees, books and equipment, transport to/from the school and insurance.
- 4.4 If an AISL Harrow Scholar requires financial assistance for any of these Other Expenses, they can apply to his/her School for a bursary or other forms of financial support. AISL Harrow Schools shall have absolute discretion in deciding whether or not to grant any bursary or financial support to the pupil.

5. TERMINATION AND REFUND OF SCHOLARSHIPS

- 5.1 AISL Executive Committee reserves the right and discretion to terminate the Scholarships and/or demand for the Scholarship sum if the Committee is of the view that the Scholar is no longer performing up to the standards and expectations reasonably:
 - a) The Scholar failed to fulfil his/her obligations of the scholarships.
 - b) The Scholar breaches any agreed terms and conditions.
 - c) Claims are found to be fraudulent.
 - d) Submitted materials are deemed falsified, inauthentic, or raise concerns regarding intellectual property.
 - e) External circumstances render continuation untenable.
 - f) Any other circumstances deemed relevant by the AISL Executive Committee.





5.2 In the event that the Scholar chooses to quit the School without completion of the programme he or she enrolled in, he or she shall return to the School the entire sum of scholarship already awarded.

(November 2025)





[Online Form]





AISL Harrow Scholarships Y2026-28

Acceptance of Terms and Conditions for the Scholarship

We the undersigned understand and agree to all Terms and Conditions stated above.

Scholar's Full Name
(as printed in passport)

Scholar's Signature

Parent(s)/Guardian(s)' Signature(s)

Parent(s)/Guardian(s)' Name(s) in full
(as printed in passport)

Date